From: Culpepper, Linda [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=73D475CBAE324A29B87E1711DCI9A79C5-LMCULPEPPER]

Sent: 6/23/2017 12:14:52 PM

To: Holman, Sheila [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=94a3f69674d34b769b3bd834a97105c5-scholman]; Zimmerman, Jay
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=663d81453bd54ebf858721a7b3 1d6cdf-sjzimmerman]; JOHNSON, MICHAEL E
[MICHAEL.E.JOHNSON®@chemours.com]

Subject: Chemours - update

Location: Conf. Call

Start: 6/23/2017 7:30:00 PM

End: 6/23/2017 8:00:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Required Holman, Sheila; Zimmerman, Jay; JOHNSON, MICHAEL E
Attendees:

Conf call: 919-707-9410, code 123456
Inviting Jay to join us as well if he has time.

Draft Agenda

What are the voluntary measures being taken to capture the byproduct GenX?

Modifications needed for the NPDES permit and/or renewal application?

What is the timing on the vinyl ether production schedule?

Are wastewater discharges from Kuraray still going to the Chemours NPDES outfall?

Counties continue to hear concerns that Kuraray wastewater includes GenX.

Who are customers using GenX from Chemours? Question is coming from a standpoint

of potential sampling needs in other areas of the state where GenX is being used.

Chemours willing to issue letter to EPA TSCA to allow DEQ and DHHS staff to see CBl material?
Future sampling concepts.
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